Hampton IWWA Minutes Special Meeting – May 29, 2014 Page 1 of 2

The Special Meeting of the Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Agency was held on Thursday, May 29, 2014, at the Town Office Building.

Chairman Crawford called the Meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

Present for the Board: Stanley Crawford, Chairman; Martin Mlyniec, Secretary; Glen Newcombe. **Staff and Others Present:** John Valente, Wetlands Enforcement Official; Danielle Rigby, Applicant; Dayna McDermott-Arriola, Recording Secretary.

Absent: Dave Goodrich; Muriel Miller.

Item 1: Audience for Citizens: none.

Item 2: Additions to the Agenda: none.

Item 3: Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of February 4, 2014.

Motion: Glen Newcombe, seconded by Martin Mlyniec, to approve the February 4, 2014 Meeting Minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

Item 4: Old Business: none.

Item 5: New Business:

1. WP0514-01: Danielle Rigby, Applicant; Lewis Road. Proposed Activity: Replace pipe in wet area for driveway installation; build horse barn; fence in pastures. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.

Chairman Crawford reviewed the proposed plan. John Valente issued a declarative ruling on the construction of the horse barn and installation of fencing as use as of right for agricultural purposes. Mr. Valente explained that Agency jurisdiction is limited to the activity of the replacement of the drainage pipe. Mr. Valente reviewed the stipulations listed in the Summary Ruling (attached). Mr. Valente reviewed the fees, totaling \$235, and Applicant Rigby submitted a check for \$205 for the balance. Chairman Crawford distributed a geographic map of the area and a natural diversity data base map.

Motion: Martin Mlyniec, seconded by Glen Newcombe, to accept the Summary Ruling and approve Application WP0514-01. Motion carried unanimously.

Item 6: No Permit Necessary

The following applications have been approved and reviewed by John Valente:

- 1. NP0214-01: Jason D'Appollonio, Applicant; 45 Calvin Burnham Road. Proposed Activity: construct 8 1/2' x 8 1/2' chicken coop; construct 10' x 12' grain shed. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.
- 2. NP0214-02: Donald Sholes, Jr., Applicant; 3 Landfill Road. Proposed Activity: Install 12' x 16' double lean to. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.
- 3. NP0414-01: Ed Adelman, Applicant; 216 Station Road. Proposed Activity: construct 8' x 20' addition to existing shed. Application Review Fee of \$30 received.

Hampton IWWA Minutes Special Meeting – May 29, 2014 Page 2 of 2

Item 7: WEO Report: none.

Item 8: Communications:

- o Connecticut Wildlife Magazine
- o The Habitat, Spring 2014
- o Comprehensive Training Program Vouchers for Municipal Inland Wetlands Agencies from the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (DEEP)
- o Notification from Hampton Small Cities Program on the submission of an application to fund moderate rehabilitation on existing dwellings.
- Notification from Lycott Environmental, Inc. on continued maintenance of pond on Pudding Hill.
- Various DVDs from DEEP

Item 9: Discuss and Act on any other Business: none.

Item 10: Audience for Citizens: none.

Item 11: Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Agency, the meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Dayna McDermott-Arriola Recording Secretary

Attachment: Summary Ruling for Application WP0514-01.